MONSTRUO HUACHO

More than 20 years of my life, real story

CHAPTER XX: Flying Monkeys, as Criminal as the Narcissist

(How the Trojan Horse Enters)

h "\!l

The witch narcissist orders her flying monkeys to bring Dorothy to trick her
with her lies, inventing that if she continues on the path she tells her she will
find what she is looking for. She makes fun of her by handing her a diploma (she

makes fun of her knowledge of her), a medal for bravery (she mocks her
bravery), and a watch (she will waste her time). The wizard of oz was not a
wizard but a person normal that tells them that the narcissistic witch deceived
them and they only have get revenge on her. By accident Dorothy kills the
witch'

OBEDIENCE TO THE AUTHORITY

It's one day normal of the torturing orthopedic shoemaker who goes to his workshop like every
Monday this one comes out more early than normal from home at 5am and goes to look for his
lover to your house so that together they go to the motel early in the morning at 7am and after a
while of spend a moment together they go to work and arrive at 11am. The wife of shoemaker, in
addition to being his partner, she is the one who classifies the things that they come out of the
warehouse so you must be punctually at work at 9am she as Every Monday she gets up after her
husband has left, she does exercises, is going to leave Her daughters go to school and she goes to
the company. When she arrives she gives herself the job and say hello from the person who
sweeps up to the finance manager.

Is directed to the warehouse where she does his work in a meticulous and professional manner.
Before Sit down, she pours herself a coffee that will last her all day since she doesn't get up.

! Interpretation of the book The Wonderful The Wizard of Oz by Frank Baum
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She spent all the day in his chair until finishing all the assigned work.

Is an Exceptional and faithful worker. Items enter and leave the warehouse every 5 minutes
Whereby the winery cannot be left alone. It's 11am and the shoemaker and his lover arrive, who
works next to him at the desk. which is a side of his office.

He has invented a position similar to that of a secretary, although she has no education.

He explains to his lover who has put 12 buttons on her desk that she must press along of the day
to keep the warehouse manager (his wife) awake and attentive

not to commit mistakes, and explains that he should punish her and press a button different every
time a claim arrives for the wrong product shipped or delivered
until let it end the buttons, with each button a shock of 1000
Watts will be applied to your wife and tells him that There are 12
so that is the number of discharges and so as not to exaggerate
with the pain, and after pressing them can do what you want it
seems. That day then it's special because her shoemaker
husband has installed a bracelet that should use his wife in the
warehouse with which she tells him will improve her
performance and avoid distractions. His obedient wife, without
being very convinced of her, puts on the bracelet and begins to
work.

N At 11:30 she felt the first discharge, which was very painful and
‘2{ ':‘d" the reaction of this woman in charge of warehouse was shout
i and tell them that she feels pain through the window where they
see her but not listen because it is sealed.

During the day the pain became more and more intense and concentrated in the soft parts of his
body, which are They resented it more, and at 6pm she was exhausted, there were still 2 hours of
work and she was already with a headache that wouldn't go away.

Initially his lover expressed to the shoemaker her desire not to continue, but he told her
imperatively indicated: “continue, please,” or “we need you to continue.” doing this”, or “it is
absolutely essential that you continue”, or “you have no “any option.” In this way she imposed an
artificial authority on the poor morals. | had this one.

The shoemaker He finished work and asked her lover if he was dropping her off because he was
leaving. She said that she would leave later, when the shoemaker closed the door. She went
straight to the button panel and looking at her victim she pressed each of them every 5 minutes.

The wife she begged her not to do it, but she continued even though no one had told her any
order. Every time she pressed the button she laughed nervously. The lover before retiring at 8pm

She invited her co-workers so they could see the show and laugh at the ordeal that she had to
suffer in the warehouse, then before leaving she put her in the cellar window a hand written
paper that said:
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| must say that in the position where the damn shoemaker's lover sat they passed my best friends
and friends, my lawyer, my family, my sister and even my mother. Some were paid more for
“working” after hours, others were made expensive gifts, and others were given bonuses and
compensated with favors. | mean Maria Teresa A., Cote Merino Tapia, Maria Clara J., Karen
Morales, Guetter J., Javi Povea del R., Diego del S. better known as the lawyer of the people.cl or
ice cream thief, Nina Nufiez, Chris Hamburgesa, my mom.

Everyone they stayed after the hour and pressed the button when they were not asked to, taking
me to the death rattle prior to coma. Only my father and a few others were saved, who still had
the morals not to hurting others just because someone who claims to be an authority said so.

If you become a flying monkey you must be narcissistic. Flying monkeys often have strong
narcissistic traits, including desire for attention, lack of empathy and the desire to intimidate and
manipulate others. They may be involved in a family, job, or other situation where they know their
best opportunity to satisfy your narcissistic desires comes from allying yourself with a narcissist
more powerful.

Yeah you've had enough of being a flying monkey, it's unlikely that the narcissist in your life is
happy about it and, at the very least, may not want anything to do with it. With you once you are
no longer useful. Being used by a narcissist to taking care of some of the less desirable aspects of
his affairs will always will place you in a compromised and stressful environment, and you should
make sure you have with the right support when you choose to change your role.

Can a flying monkey End up becoming a narcissist?

The flying monkey is a narcissist and is recruited to join the army narcissistic because they
recognize each other with this personal seal of cruelty.
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The narcissist and the mirror

When the Monstruo Huacho looks in the mirror he sees no one, he sees a gun, and he sees a doll
wax. His physical identity can only be seen in
the reflection of his victim-partner's eyes. His
identity is trapped in trauma. His identity was
altered child when he was physically,
emotionally, sexually abused or praised to the
point of heaven for his caretakers. His brain
alters his identity and atrophies him.
Generating selective amnesia, altering your
perception and that of others, and what
necessary to avoid reliving the sensation of
trauma. Without your identity brain will need
notions of identity to function and each of
these supplements they will be human, different from each other, because without this their
weakness would collapse his Mental and emotional stability, leading to suicidal depression or
schizophrenia. A person would know that he is intelligent, happy, and clever and so on; by itself
without the need for that another recognizes it or knows it... Not the narcissist, he is only this if he
manages to someone else believes it; and the way he creates it is through exposing the victim to
speech and behavior designed to react the way he wants and thus reaffirm what he attributes to
himself.

nn

"If you I discard and it hurts you, | am valuable” "if | decide when it ends or begins something, |

have power"

"Yes I manage your time, | have control" "if | cheat on you and you don't find out, it's because
I'm very clever”

1, n

"If my silence affects you it is because my words are highly valued”; "if you are smart and love
me, | "I'm smart"

(Applies to any attribute you want extract you). "If | cry and cause pain it is because | am a
martyr."

nn

"If I can make you feel guilty it is because I'm right
attractive”

if | manage to attract you it is because | am

"If I can make you hot it is because | am very sensual... and just like that, the opposite if the
answer is the opposite.

Why are they flying monkeys at the service of narcissism?

When the narcissist comes into your life, he has already created an army of monkeys flying,
contrary to the tendency to think that these are added or they simply “turn” into flying monkeys
at one point in their lives. He narcissist has a secret life before meeting before meeting his victim
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of him, and this secret life remains hidden by his army of monkeys that includes friends, family,
and everyone who can help you so that you do not go out into the open. Light everything he has
done and his personality.

Some of The reasons that drive these flying monkeys include:

The Self-preservation and
protection. Leonardo’s motivation to
become her brother's flying monkey
it was understandable and based on
self-preservation. Like other people
who do a narcissist's dirty work for
them, she didn't pay much attention,
if any, to the impact of her actions.
Her need for Taking care of herself
was far greater than her need to
protect anyone. Another person.
Form an alliance with the person
perceived as the most strength of a
family or organization is one of the
reasons why people adopt this role.
Telling stories, spreading
misinformation and use gaslighting
techniques against anyone who dares
to question the narcissist could mean that you can keep your job and not be the recipient of
narcissistic rage.

Rescue the "victim" narcissist. If you tend to fall into a rescuer role, you can feeling obligated to
jump to the defense of the narcissist who blames everyone and everything for whatever goes
wrong in life. Defending the narcissist satisfies your innate need to feel valued and needed
because of your role as rescuer.

A loss of the sense of itself. Some flying monkeys are so intimidated by the narcissist that they
have much less ability than one would expect when it comes to distinguishing between good and
bad. They may have experienced years of abuse emotional at the hands of the narcissist and have
lost their sense of self and independent decision making along the way.

Love the drama. Some flying monkeys they really thrive on drama. When you are involved with a
narcissist, it’s almost inevitable that you'll get involved in some drama along the way. Which can
overcome the adrenaline of being trapped in lies, secrets and deceptions?

By Therefore, to some degree, flying monkeys are narcissists who recognize themselves among
themselves. Their peers and share some of their traits.

According the DSM-V (Manual of Mental llinesses) if a test were followed to find out if someone
has Narcissistic Personality Disorder, you can know because it presents 5 or more of the following
facts:
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"7 v l.Has feelings of grandeur and arrogance (e.g.

& 3% exaggerates his achievements and talents, he hopes
" | tobe recognized as superior without counting on
the corresponding successes).

v 2.ls absorbed in fantasies of success, power,
brilliance, beauty or love unlimited.

v 3.He believes that he is “special” and unique and
that only they can understand him or only can relate
to other special or high-ranking people (or
institutions) status.

v 4.He has an excessive need for admiration.

v 5.Exhibits a feeling of privilege (i.e., expectations not reasonable grounds for especially
favorable treatment or automatic compliance of your expectations).

v 6.Exploits interpersonal relationships (that is, takes advantage of others for their own
purposes).

v 7.Lacks empathy: is not willing to recognize or identify with the feelings and needs of others.
v 8. You often envy others or believe that they are envious of him.

v 9.Exhibits arrogant, superior behavior or
attitudes.

My flying monkeys

This is the incomplete list of my flying
monkeys, which will be of interest to know
the profile of the person the Narcissist
(Monstruo Huacho) is looking for to validate
the false version of your life through third
parties (Gaslighting):

¥
ot Tere A.
’ (Narcissistic
4 Property -

Broker): accomplice to my kidnapping and rape. Addicted to casual
sex in Tinder & Badoo apps. He always sleeps with her dates. Ex
morbidly obese. Take advantage of to have everything for free, a
freeloader par excellence because among her friends she chooses
the dentist to fix her teeth at a very low cost, and in my case to have
her and her daughters dyed their hair for 10% of the value and free
vacations. She is the best friend of the Monstruo Huacho. Her case
has a profile similar to that of Narcissistic mother who gave birth to a
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narcissist. She was morbid like the mother of the Monstruo Huacho, learned as a young man to
manipulating people, having a repressed sexuality, there is evidence to point her out as a rapist of
her own daughter, she is a narcissistic secretary of the Monstruo Huacho, her daughter is
borderline (Borderline personality disorder) she instilled in her daughters that they are television
models, throughout the year she lives on the back of the people that she knows and/or that she
gets to know, this is how she distributes the year seeing who is going to usurp her property and
food for how many months, and so it happens month after month all year round. For years when
she left her husband with her daughters she was left with nothing since she had not contributed
assets to the marriage, and her husband abandoned her for a pretty pregnant university student
woman. She was left with nothing and left a relative where she lived with her parents in the
countryside, returning to the misery she experienced in childhood, and dragging her daughters to
the same. She began to use and be a specialist in manipulation at that time. Using the poverty that
she lived and how unfair she had been the life she had been given. Live after a while the
manipulation bore fruit for her and her “manipulated” friends of hers "paid for a gastric band, as
evidence of the precariousness that she found she could have dedicated that money to covering
family expenses and of her daughters, but she invested it on herself (since like all Narcissists they
convince themselves that they “deserve it”). At that time her life was focused on spreading her
experiences, her unhappiness, her precariousness, she exhausted herself with her story of poverty
and suffering, all this in order to receive invitations from her friends and clothes, purses, lunches
and goods, because she made you feel that you owed her something. He appeared twelve years
later with an apartment and a purchased car. By the father of her daughters. She drinks alcohol
daily. She smokes marijuana. She put the idea in the Monstruo Huacho’s head that they would
apply me electroshock which was a subject known to her since she applied it to her own daughter
(it should be noted that this method has been prohibited for years). She intentionally forgets
everything that people do for her, and just she remembers what people owe her. According to
her, | was her best friend, and now | wonder what the rest of her will expect if I'm her best

friend. Impressive to think that after a whole life of friendship and dedication, from one second
to the next | take sides with a criminal and He forgot about her friend to such an extent that she
does not talk about the whereabouts of my
daughters, and If she is such a friend, one
might wonder why her own daughter is the
secretary of the Monstruo Huacho, when she
does know that he is a pedophile rapist of my
two daughters greater. She should have
reported this crime or does she not know
that the one who If you do not report a
violation when you are fully aware, you
commit a crime and will you pay for it?

Diego del solar (Narcissistic Lawyer of limited
resources; flying monkey legal protector):
being friends tried to sexually abuse me, also
being a friend behind my back I file a lawsuit
against myself to give custody of my
daughters to their father. Biological only, for
this he used false medical certificates and
made that the Monstruo Huacho forcibly
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admitted me to a rehabilitation center, in this way | could not attend the court summons. Until
today he is the friend of the Monstruo Huacho, he is addicted to tobacco he buys and sells,
addicted to hard drugs, he is a lawyer scammer, Without going any further you can verify it by
searching in the web for “reclamos Abogadodelpueblo.cl” and He sees all the scams documented
on the internet, he is an alcoholic and has never He has money, he is a compulsive liar, a pedophile
who gave his own daughter to a guy who finally turned out to be the same, invents, without
shame or morality. He is accessory to the rape of his niece by his older brother. He comes from a
family of pedophile lawyers for which they live their lives believing they are above the law. In
another chapter he told how they took advantage of my assets without contribute nothing in any
way for years, on the contrary they added and invited people
to my house without paying them anything and without
warning and all at my expense.

Nina (Account Executive, University Catholic of Chile): Drug
addicted, liar, prostitute, slanderer. It's not worth talking so
much about this woman because she has brain perforated and
she has mental limitation due to drug use in excess along with
alcohol, it is embarrassing to have been friends with this
woman (although was at her insistence), a woman who He
slept with half of the corporate banking executives of Banco de
Chile so they could give him contacts so he could charge
commissions and increase his salary and in order to be able to
maintain his pimp husband Diego del Solar

(abogadodelpueblo.cl). )

Javi Povea (Kinesiology): Liar, immoral, she had a child by a
married man son of the Monstruo Huacho, the dumbest of the
monkeys. Low slave soul self-esteem. It is also not worth .
mentioning her at length since she has the brain pierced because 3 <
she has little education and has a relationship with a doctor who
she goes to see once a month for 30 minutes that she does not
recognize her son and her life is based in that, companion of the
Monstruo Huacho at the Universidad Mayor in Chile, in the
kinesiology degree, she took and finished the 5 years, not like
the idiot in the Monstruo Huacho who spent 5 years in college
(to steal my monthly payment) that | paid) and was frozen in the
2nd year without finishing, then it was expelled.

HE MONSTRUO HUACHO DOES NOT HAVE ANY DOCUMENT TO PROVE THAT HE HAS A
PROFESSION OR TRADE, OR DIPLOMAS OR TITLES OR CERTIFICATES OF HAVE COMPLETED ANY
COURSE IN THE UNIVERSITY OR INSTITUTE.

NO HE IS AN ORTHOPEDICIST OR KINESIOLOGY AND HAS NO PROFESSION. HE'S JUST A SCAMMER
ILLUSION SELLER SIMILAR TO THE TINDER SCAMMER FROM TV AND NETFLIX BUT WITH
OVERWEIGHT AND ERECTILE DYSFUNCTION XD.
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Lore Di (Witch and Tarot Cards reader): The dead
woman is called a gambling addict, unfaithful. She
had two cellphones. Further Known as the dead
woman of the bank of Chile, who worked at the
bank of Chile she knows her, also known for reading
Tarot Cards to everyone, she asks a piece of
clothing belonging to the victim to perform
witchcraft against her, some clothing interior
(boxers, pajamas, whatever the victim sleeps

in). she has a telephone number with a private
number for her of her misdeeds, in more than 15
years that | knew her she never said who her
husband was, After 8pm no one entered her house,
no one could call her, she had rules and mysteries
for all normal things, so no one knows where she
lives, nor Who is her husband, or if she has children,
she does not have social networks, she only uses
Whatsapp for her witchcraft. This diabolical woman
was when, after 6 months, he Monstruo Huacho
took my daughters, while | was living hell; she
called me when | was desperate for help and in a
conversation when | started to ask him

questions like this: “Lore, Did everything that
happened to me exist? Did my girls exist? They
raped my girls? Or did | make it all up? I'm crazy?
“And she responded “Yes Fran, everything you
invested. —Then | asked- And those photos in the

Photo from 2019 where | am with my
gold necklace that was stolen at a
free fair by criminals hired by the
Monstruo Huacho to give it to her.
The theft was in November 2021

hallway, who are they from? AND those dogs that

Photo from July 2022 where the thief
is with my necklace and She hung a
witch's talisman on him

appear?” She responded “No Fran, you downloaded
those photos of Internet". After this | plunged into
darkness and fell into the flames. She disappeared
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afterwards. Then after leaving Chicureo, 9 months after not
know about them, being with my current husband Jorge
Acevedo, this woman She contacts me on Instagram telling me
that she has something urgent to say and what She didn't know,
it's that we answered her to unmask her because we knew her
intentions to manipulate me and her strategy of extracting
information from me to report to the Monstruo Huacho, taking
all this into account, we called her and We left it out loud and
on this occasion she also encountered the same narrative with
which | confronted and unmasked Leonardo Molina, that is,
pressing it until it exploded and would show what it was like
with all its baseness. What is expected in this witch is she kept
trying to manipulate me believing | was stupid, and she started
telling me that she had seen the girls and said that she had
information about the girls, but | did not fall into her game of
lies because as my husband Jorge says, “l don't know.
Negotiates with terrorists” and “Witches are fought.” Finally my
husband Jorge sent her an audio explaining the difference as if
she were an idiot. Between her evil actions and the actions of a
true friend that | do have and only | really know those friends. In
a visit that he made to me as a flying monkey, in an act of God,
we took a selfie and when comparing it today | saw that she has
a necklace that she had had for more than 15 years old and they
robbed me because of the Monstruo Huacho, he took me to a
place known for where a criminal paid by him stole the gold
necklace that | was wearing it that day, years later | see that this
witch is wearing it thief Draw your conclusions. This dead witch
acts like a lover of the Monstruo Huacho, that she needs to be

like me, and have what's mine.

My Sister Maria Clara (Narcissistic and Narcissistic & suffer Emperor Syndrome, Account
Executive, “Domestic” Thief, and Clothing Store Owner): | hid evidence of rape from her nieces
(my 4 daughters). Identity fraud of the Police Department. Complicit in my kidnapping in Melipilla
Chile.

She since little girl had the emperor or tyrant child syndrome: they begin by practicing dominating
their parents, even in the most extreme cases to the point of mistreating them, and as an adult
she became in Malignant Narcissist. They do not respect hierarchies, they do not allow themselves
to be criticized, they do not They have a sense of limits, an exaggerated sense of what corresponds
to them, low tolerance to discomfort, especially caused by frustration, low resources for solving
problems, justifications for their behaviors blaming others, they discuss the rules and punishments
with their parents whom considered unfair, pathological envy, bully and slanderous, it costs him
adapt to demands like in school because they do not respond well to social structures or authority
figures, denial of what they have been given request, and they express it with tantrums, attacks of
anger, insults and/or violence. Are concentrated on themselves, they don't play, they are isolated,
they don't have friends, and they don't they play. Lack of empathy, they ask to the extreme as a
demand, it is difficult for them feel guilty, argue all the time, low self-esteem, demand attention,
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When Girls, he started harassing me when | returned from
school, we were walking towards the door of the house, and
it was a long way, and | found myself involved in her
harassing her while she incited me to fight, argue and fight
since she | came full of hate, she was 5 years old and | was 8,
and after a long time, she | ran out of patience with her,
when | saw her | was shocked by the hatred | saw in her. her
face, she was red with fury on her face and in her eyes, like
a child bully, who does bullying, until he takes me out of my
quiet world and takes me to her world of uncontrollability,
and to make her calm down, | began to throw at her, She
made a defiant face and said “make me cry”, and | pulled
her hair even more, She made me angry because | felt that |
had to stop that situation, and even more she threw her
hands at her. chunks of her, and she didn't cry, it gotto a
point where she started hitting herself, after this, without
crying, she went to tell my mother so that they would
challenge me, My mother hugged her and
just then she started crying, until my mother
made her cry. Comforted her, and got my
mother to punish me unfairly, | never Nobody
punished me because | behaved very well.
That was her first warning of what would | do
in the future? She got revenge on me for
defying her when girl, and that same way of
acting was the one she used when |
discovered her husband when she hung out
with prostitutes, and to get out of it she
started fights with my sister, to get together
with the escorts Rome and Came, and when |
found out | tried to talk to them her husband
and then when she couldn't talk to her
husband, she got into the conversation, She said that she was going to put me in jail for defaming
her husband. She went to avenge me for uncovering the breakdown of her marriage. Then she
bullied me on messenger because | blocked her, she stole her assets but expensive, | stole what
she earned at my job every day. Defamer of her friend Alexandra, when she away from her,
saying that she was a prostitute, bad mother, with problems mental, ungrateful, of her friend's
lawyer who had given her everything in life and that finally her friend had to stay alone with her
daughters and that she had left him to go with other men to Brazil and that he had taken her She
saves money for her husband to spend in Brazil on parties. A day said “With Diego we want to
look for new sensations and it has nothing to do with marriage” and he agreed with the cousin of
his friend from Brazil Rayane to swing with her husband, my sister and her husband Diego shared
each other their partners with several marriages because they agreed that they should look for
new sensations and that it was normal since all her friends do it. She slept with my ex-husband
the Monstruo Huacho; He slept with all of his friends Rodrigo G., Jaime Q., Pablo M., and Claudio
(Conception, Chile).

|‘) .’

4
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A Once | had to close my hair salon because a very important client came to me. She rented the
exclusivity of my hair salon for a full day so | had to notify the people who had reserved an
appointment, unfortunately among them There was my sister whom | attended for free, which is
why she did not have her registered. When she arrived, my sister explained her situation to her,
trying to make her understand. but she told me “take care of me anyway” but she explained again
that my hairdresser was closed due to exclusivity, she said “I mean, it is more important for her
"Because she pays you, is it money that you prefer instead of me?" | asked him again. Explain that
with that day she paid my direct costs for that month and my sister did not she understood and
exploded in anger and told me that “I have never helped her, | have never helped her.” | wanted,
that | preferred the rest of her” | entered into dialogue with her and reminded her when | got her
a job three times in 3 banks, and after that, she took her son and her husband and she left until
she showed up 10 years later when | was in trouble serious with the Monstruo Huacho and she
arrived without warning, we don't know how She got the address, it arrived without explanations
like nothing had happened, and She appears with a poker face, looking at me under her shoulder
like a bug, and made negative comments from my daughter saying “that little girl is strange, she is
strange and something happens". Then 5 years passed and she appeared when the Monstruo
Huacho took my daughters, to make fun of me and steal things from my house. In another chapter
we describe how she, through this hairdressing event, for years repressed her of her fury and
planning with time and she was patient and when the time came she had no control of anger, of
rage that she had towards me and there what we know as “anger” was unleashed of the
narcissist.”

Guether Jauregui (Computer science student): Prostitute addicted to sex, murderer (I know why |
say it and be careful that when | want to denounce you), a liar since she gives an image of the
perfect woman for Don't be suspicious of her
actions, she hacked my phone and collaborated
side by side with the Monstruo Huacho, drug
addict addicted to hard and soft drugs she used
ecstasy, cocaine, and marijuana daily, He stole
money from my clients and kept the money
from my work. Monstruo Huacho as a woman.
She lived with my debit card. Hacker intervened
me all my social networks and all my
communications mSpy app installer on my cell
phone without my permission, left my phone in
parental mode where someone else had the
control of it, forcing me to connect to a Wi-Fi
network to intervene the communications using
“man-in-the-middle” hacking to keep all my
passwords (banking and social networks) and
thus steal all my money, friends, contacts, and
subscriptions. She had to be supported, she lived
as a close friend with her boyfriend in my house
without putting in a single peso, and | had to
support them. | had to pay for gas; | used all the
appliances in my house, trying leaving me bankrupt many times. He even accused me of CLP theft
$200,000. - All my relatives called me, | grew drugs indoors in my house, having parties with 30
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people who were her homosexual friends and destroying my home. She became best friends with
my mother during my crisis to rule out the Monstruo Huacho, strange thing since she became
friends with my mother in the last year and they both lied to me saying that they couldn't stand
each other. In a call that my mother made to her | heard my mother ask her “is she (1) there?”

My Mom (Narcissist; -my sister’s death needs to be clarified : how did your 4 children end upina
coma due to eat some fruit poisoned one that you
were in charge of?; a message to you mum : think
carefully about what sides you will be): She get
me convinced that | am crazy. She is Pro-marriage
& pro-manipulation, pro-narcissist. She insisted to
me on being tortured again by the Monstruo
Huacho, she said. That | had destroyed my family,
she blamed me saying that | was responsible for
the marriage failure. She became flying monkey
#1 of the Monstruo Huacho. She was talking by
cellphone calls with the rapist of granddaughters
and abuser of his own daughter on a daily

basis. In May 2022 | tapped her mobile phone,
rescued her call history and discovered that on
December 2, 2022 she began to talk to the
Monstruo Huacho daily, they talked for 4 hours on
a daily basis, when | confronted her and showed Monstruo Huacho’s mobile phone number with
her calls for two hours After his last call she said that “I had never talked to him” then she said I'm
crazy, when | showed it that she had registered within the mobile the cellphone number of the
Monstruo Huacho, then she blamed me for recording it, but she had it on all of her social
networks. She denied everything even though she was caught in all cases. She thinks she is a nice
Mother; she didn't care how | was doing or ask about my mental health. She was only interested
to have the Monstruo Huacho informed without caring what was happening to my daughters or
what that pedophile monster did to my daughters. She had in her phone contact list the Monstruo
Huacho's old cell phone number and the new number of the Monstruo Huacho that she bought it
after she left; since no one had it but she had it is her mobile. Never had she defended me as a
mother nor did she denounce any crime of the Monstruo huacho. Although she was able to verify
that in my house the Monstruo Huacho had played Wicca table and how he put a spell on me, she
didn't care and she let the spiritual damage takes advantage. | was in the worst moment and she
instead of guiding and orienting myself thru Christianity, she took me by the hand and took me to
do Witchcraft where a witch with the excuse that she was going to help me against paranormal
events. To the When | arrived at the place | realized that she was a witch who did black magic, full
of Flies, she got into my truck. After this witchcraft, | asked him for help and she left me alone, just
before they cut off my legs. She wanted me to die. She acted like all flying monkeys, so it is
important to learn from this so that it doesn't happen to you. Well, everyone follows the narcissist,
when the narcissist He says “let's drive Francisca crazy” all his monkeys follow him in his play. If he
narcissist says “help me rape children” the flying monkeys help directly or indirectly and they
become accomplices to crimes. If the narcissist asks for support to rape, a monkey is assigned to
spread the victim's legs, another lends his car to kidnap him, another pulls down the victim's
underwear, another enjoys watching, and meanwhile the narcissist carries out the rape. If the
narcissist asks for support to sell drugs and become a trafficker, he appoints a monkey to buy
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teddies, another to uncooked them and put the bags with drugs inside, another lends his car to
distribute it and another lends his checking account to receive payments. That's the dynamic
between them. This is not about supporting to the narcissist with an alcoholic, drug addict,
borderline, bad mother, well here the flying monkey became a criminal just like the narcissist. The
flying monkey is no less dangerous than the narcissist because the narcissist will take out all the
potential of criminal that exists within him bringing out the worst version of himself until to see
the criminal inside him.

IF YOU WERE CHOSEN AS A MONKEY FLYING MEANS THAT SOMETHING DARK SAW THE
NARCISIST INSIDE YOU AND YOU WILL END UP BEING PROSECUTED JUST LIKE THE NARCISIST. IN
JAIL. IF YOU DO NOT HAVE YOU REALIZED BEING AN COMPLICIT MAKES YOU A CRIMINAL AND
NOT REPORTING IS A CRIME

Let us not forget what God has to say about this in Proverbs 24:

No does not envy the wicked nor desire to
be with them, because their heart only
plots violence and their lips speak only of
misdeeds. A wise man is better than a
strong man and an educated man than a
very vigorous one, because war He wins
with strategy and victory, with the number
of advisors. Wisdom is too high for the
fool: at the gate of the city, he does not
open the mouth. He who only thinks
about doing evil is called a master of evil.

The Foolishness devises nothing but sin,
and the insolent makes  himself
abominable to the men. If you falter on the
day of adversity, how little strength you
have!

Pound those who are dragged to death,
save those who walk with faltering steps
to the punishment. Do not lie in wait, evil
one, at the abode of the righteous nor
despoil his dwelling place of him, for the righteous, though he fall seven times,
will rise, while the wicked sink into misfortune.

If your enemy falls, do not rejoice, and if he stumbles, do not rejoice.
Rejoice, lest the Lord see it and take it amiss, and apart from him his
indignation of him.

Don't you do not exasperate evildoers nor be envious of the wicked, because the
wicked man has no future and his lamp will be extinguished. To him who says to
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a guilty: "You are innocent”, the people curse him and the people execrate him.
Nations; All things go well for those who condemn him and they will be blessed
with happiness.

Chris Burger (Computer Engineer): Former girlfriend Catalina who is the
daughter of Chilean ex-President Eduardo Frei. He had sex with 78
different women during the year, he found them on Tinder. Without
empathy when | He went to watch my business to rob it, | saw him with a
laptop all day sitting on my terrace, | asked him to help me with the
Monstruo Huacho, since | knew that he was doing something bad, to
which he replied that “the Monstruo Huacho He would never do anything
‘ ™ bad to you, | am the one who supports all his computers and | never found
anyth/ng strange about jt”. Another one who doesn't believe me and made me feeling terrible, |
cut his hair for free, | advised him to buy clothes, | paid attention to him for months because of the
breakup with his ex-girlfriend who left him On the other hand, months available 24x7 to help him
by supporting him during his period in that he was sad and bad because they abandoned him, he
hacked my phone, my laptops, the Wi-Fi network, my social networks intervened, my clients
couldn't talk to me so | wouldn't have economic income and his goal was me to become depended
on the Monstruo Huacho and he wanted to steal my business. He installed a call jammer that way
when the dry man arrived that the Monstruo Huacho sent me, | couldn't ask for help. Addicted to
prostitutes and a liar, well supports pedophilia, drug trafficking, scams, attempted murders and
the kidnapping of my daughters.

Mariajose Merino (Student of Foreign Trade; Monstruo Huacho paid
him for the operation of apron wadding) : This rat lived in poverty his
entire life, She sold empanadas in Algarrobo, Chile when she lived in a
wooden house, she was girlfriend with an illiterate security guard who
got her pregnant at the same time age of 17, she is the most vulgar
person | have ever met in my life, at To start
selling life insurance, she was able to trick an
engineer who worked in Mining Company
called Ambro, she told me “I met a black guy,
handsome and smelly and I'm leaving him to
bank anyway because the asshole earns good
money” | was surprised at the drop in her and
after a few months he managed to trick her
husband and after 6 years of marriage she fell
in love with the Monstruo Huacho, but she
didn't realized that the idiot is a narcissist who cannot Iove anyone and
that he does not generate money alone, because he is a pimp. With the
Monstruo Huacho as | complied Between them, they stole the company
that | founded in 2007, Tecmeseg (a company that | did to help to
Monstruo Huacho to calm his depression after his first suicide attempt),
leaving this company in her hands, Mariajose Merino Tapia, became
involved in parallel to her marriage in an affair with the Monstruo
Huacho, and in the appropriation of my company behind me. She
participated in the kidnapping that they did to me when | was took to Melipilla, Chile for 6 months,
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attempt of the Monstruo

me for imprisoning me and
participated in the rapes of
made fun of me when she
oldest daughters (all my 4
Monstruo Huacho), she is the
accomplice of all his crimes as
Monstruo Huacho for each

she participated in the first suicide
Huacho when he cut off his arm, blaming
She was an accomplice, she also

my two daughters. She was cruel and she
found out about the rapes of my two
daughters were raped by the pedophile
lover of the Monstruo Huacho and is an
an accessory, she is the advisor of the
action that he perform against me.

Lizca (Sister of the Monstruo Huacho, mistress of the house, kept),
she is the Mater Narcissistic , since when the narcissistic Monstruo
Huacho feels lost and doesn't know what to do, he turns to her, and
she directs him like a puppet telling him what to do, whom to Kkill,
whom to kidnap, whom to rape, whom to burn, whom to imprison,
whom take away of the family, so she saves the narcissist as a
spiritual advisor frees him from her sins because she knows which
are sins and which are not according to her evil criteria, she acts as
priestess and spiritual guide of the Monstruo Huacho, this is how
we can get into the details of some of her main crimes: the crime of
kidnapping Ana, where her father, narcissistic gay pedophile
Conrad Marfull, broke a woman's hips Municipal ballet dancer, relative of an important
congressman, leaving her prostrate and applying alcoholic submission to steal her properties and
money (Banco de Chile and Banco BCI banking accounts were appropriated) she finally
disappeared when they moved her to a nursing home (supposedly), they disappeared her and
They kept all her money like animals or hyenas, they sued me to
stay like tutor for the care of my daughters, she reported me
twice to the police and then in family court, accusing me of
everything she is (unfaithful, liar) in addition she carries out
spiritual abuse and her personality is She configures herself as a
malignant religious narcissist, she has an inordinate sense of her
of her own importance, she has a deep need for attention and
excessive admiration, conflictive relationships and a lack of
empathy for others, she has a set of distortions of the spiritual
path related to each other, such as ego inflation (the
aggrandizement of the ego fueled by the energies spiritual), self-
absorption (excessive concern for one's own state and spiritual
achievements), she judges the rest for any fault less than
commit, in the case of seeing a woman putting on makeup she is
treated as a “whore” and in the If a man separates from his wife,
she calls him a “whore,” “infidel,” “whore.” Like any narcissist,
she hates children because they do not provide her with supply.
For more detail of his actions refer to Chapter XVII called the Witch Nun.

Mom of the monster (Mother of the Monstruo Huacho; morbid from birth, inheriting her children
the hell of fatness and butter like the Monstruo Huacho): This old woman is not worth talking
about she well she is dead. She is garbage. For more details of her actions refer to one of the
previous chapters.
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Attorney Karen Morales (Lawyer): Impersonation of
Detective from Police Department of Investigations
(PDI) id. She has sexual relations with a head of the
Colina PDI (Chacabuco province, Chile), said about
the police officer “I slept with this guy and now "He
did me the favor so now I'm kicking him and going
with the Italian | met." She scammed me by filing a
lawsuit that ended up being a request for a
precautionary measure nothing more, this measure
cost me USD $21,000 because they were going to be
22 lawsuits against the Monstruo Huacho criminal.
This lawyer is complicit and cover-up of the
Monstruo Huacho because she kept the drug
evidence, evidence with semen and blood of my
daughters, dismiss and bore my psychologist who
was going to collaborate with the legal case against
the Monstruo Huacho, this lawyer was bribed by the
Monstruo Huacho, she abused me psychologically,
she bullied me, she blocked me from her social
networks when she asked him for an explanation about the legal cases that she was wearing, she
was going to my hair salon to take advantage of this contractual relationship to use the colorist
services in my business for free and | attended to her free.
If you want to know in depth how this woman who was
supposed to act She should had save my two youngest
daughters from the pedophile Monstruo Huacho, read the
book where is the story of the false lawsuit that she filed.

Friend Rodrigo G. (Narcissist without

profession): accomplice of the Monstruo Huacho's
addiction to prostitutes, married unfaithful, pimp, drug
addict, swindler, Flying monkey #1, he cover and validate
all the lies and false history of the Monstruo Huacho,
merchant participated in the scam in the investment
criminal case called Inverlink. His wife is 20 years younger
than him and supports him, and the wife military officer is
aware of her infidelity because she has low self-esteem
due to his morbidity, provides data on hit man He had
sex with the first couple of the Monstruo Huacho called
Astrid, he had sex with my sister Maria Clara. They (he
and Monstruo huacho) named themselves as “brother” or
“mabri” with the Monstruo Huacho.

Friend Pablo M. (Married to Jessica |. without
profession): pimp, he slept with his first partner of the
Monstruo Huacho called Astrid, he slept with my sister
Maria Clara, and he organized visits to brothels, addicted
to porn and games.
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Friend Jessica I. (Married Narcissistic psychologist): false,
alcoholic, liar, has delusions of grandeur, she would get
information from me (especially legal) to deliver it to the
Monstruo Huacho in exchange for going to alcoholic parties with
the narcissist.

Friend Leonardo Molina
Ruiz (Narcissist without
profession): he grew up in a
family that encouraged
drug addiction, he comes
from a very low social class,
violent, poor, learned
ideologies of hate, addicted
to prostitutes and alcohol sex, liar, manipulator,

violent, pedophile, drug supplier to addicted flying
monkeys, criminal with caution, he was drugged with
cocaine all day. He had a child with a woman addicted to
pasta-base’ without roof that practiced prostitution in
exchange for a dose of paste- base. In September 2022, he
made the phone call that | describe below in this chapter.

Nanny 1 Yuly, the Colombian's lady (Nanny, domestic
employee, of African descent): she thought she was the lady
of the house, and also the lady of the Monstruo Huacho and
the mother of the Monstruo Huacho defended her, she had
a relationship with the Monstruo Huacho that lasted a

year. She coined phrases about the Monstruo Huacho like
“In the supermarket told us that we were husband and wife” which made her feel proud.

Nanny 2 Evelyn (Narcissistic Nanny, domestic worker, originally from
Peru with Afro-Amerindian features and mustaches): in love with
Monstruo Huacho, she kept two cellphone lines to hide her of her
infidelities, the Monstruo Huacho used to pay about the triple amount
of her cell phone bill just for her to call to Peruvian people, the
Monstruo Huacho paid him a driving course, he has bad-breath, his
common story was “I meet a mysterious man on Sundays and he
invites me to dinner” when she was actually referring to the Monstruo
Huacho, she was the Huacho'’s protégé. Monstruo Huacho the
Monstruo Huacho gave him a cell phone, courses, vacation trip to
peru. When she returned from a vacation trip she stopped haughtily

| obeying me because she thought she was the mistress of the house.
Liar, manipulative, false, many masks, she deified the Monstruo
Huacho, she was She considered the best mother for the Monstruo
Huacho. The Monstruo Huacho she invited a trip to see the eclipse of
Higueras Chile and Bariloche Argentina of one month each in

% Aka Crack
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motorhome. Since she came from the jungle, she didn't know how to cook and no one ate what
she cooked because it was disgusting.

Nanny Haitian (Nanny, domestic worker): | surprised her several times that
at 12pm she slept with her feet on the sofa like a queen, she laid, the
Monstruo Huacho her She was going to leave at her house every day. With
it | could notice that the Monstruo Huacho has a fixation on foreigners,
becoming attached to them as if in need of its validation.

Assistant 1: Romina (came
from Venezuela without
profession): it came in
response to a newspaper
advertisement as a
hairdressing assistant and as
the months passed | realized
who knew each other with the
Monstruo Huacho, arrived
with her daughter and became
another family member, robbed me and started
depositing money to the Monstruo Huacho, the
Monstruo Huacho rented him a department then was
one of she was going to look for her and leave her
house by car. It took an hour to drop her off at a
location she was nearby (no more than 10min).

Assistant 2: Yinyel
(came from the
Dominican Republic without profession): according to the Monstruo
Huacho, she was a nurse, she was a flying monkey who gave her all
the information, she was a lover of the Monstruo Huacho, a liar, she
spoke with the nanny, he ate all day, he thought he was an
engineer, he tried to learn profession that took me years, became
templates without any notice. | was going to pick up and drop off at
her house by car. It took an hour to leave it in a whereabouts that
were close (no more than 10 minutes). She talked on the phone all
day with the Monstruo Huacho and gave him all the information.
This is her; she makes www.footsolution.cl insoles for the Monstruo
Huacho in her house. | imagine the quality they must have those
templates today, they charge the poor clients USDS$80 for the
garbage what does this unprofessed indigenous woman make in her
house? The half technology brought from Sweden implanted in
Chile to scan footprints, quite a study engineering to determine
with cutting-edge technology, with almost 20,000 patients
throughout Chile and abroad, analyzing all the points through a
report weak that the footprint of each athlete has to end up doing the shit anilliteracy. Suck it
Monstruo Huacho XD.
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Assistant 3: Carla Torrejon (Malignant Narcissist
Kinesiologist, Univ.Mayor, partner of the Monstruo
Huacho the year she studied): Flying monkey # 1, liar,
tried to steal my business, stole directory of clients, he

' pretended to be me, he had delusions of grandeur, he
said that “it would happen from kinesiologist to colorist
in 3 months” something that took me 20 years to learn,
| told people that “I am making a hair product with MY
BRAND”, like assistant left jobs that were mediocrely
executed and that meant losses for me large, he
committed fraud because he charged my clients
additionally and then with shame | had to give them
back. The Monstruo Huacho invented that led her to
training to Argentina one weekend while he went to see
his mother with cancer, which was false because his
mother had been dead for a while. Monstruo Huacho |
hired her on Fridays for half a day, which meant she
wasn't even able to make half a day. Staff of his
business, there | learned that they were lovers of Friday.
As Narcissistic, she made fraudulent agreements with
businesses where they paid her directly from my clients.
She tried to learn all my family businesses, she tried
steal my business by usurping my name to take my
business and doing advertising in Chicureo saying that
she knew more and went to the home and that it cost half of what | charge for my work. All her
attempts to steal from me without success ended up materializing in a lawsuit against me for 10
million pesos accusing me that | did not have a contract for her while | helped her because she
earned USD$30 a month for your kinesiology sessions only in winter at the Clinic She only worked
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in winter because the rest of the year she didn't have work. The Monstruo Huacho allowed her to
take his son so that she could become part of the family. She used my cars for her domestic use.

@i‘? '
o0 -
%

What makes a person feel compelled to act in a certain way? Way they don't want to or to help
when they don't want to or listen to other people's problems?

It's called FLYING MONKEY MANIPULATION.

The typical example is when in the situation of a motorist goes to park her car, a poorly dressed
person appears and ungainly giving instructions that no one has asked of her, and then when she
goes to Leaving the place where she has parked her car, he stands in front of her. Car and forces
him with non-verbal language to give him money in exchange for the mere presence of her.

If you don't want to help someone you shouldn't do it, you shouldn't support any manipulative
behavior, even if it is minimal, because it feeds the ego of a person with narcissistic traits.

Trojan horse: when the enemy gets into your house.

Narcissists have a wide range of coping techniques handling. We already saw many of them. And if
you want to learn to identify each of these perverse maneuvers, you must know them all to know
how detect them and defend yourself against them. Today we will focus on a subtle technique but
very dangerous: flying monkeys. You've probably already had contact with their flying monkeys
and you haven't even noticed, since these can dress up as close friends, family members who
apparently want the best for you or even neutral people who seem impartial. In this book we will
explore each of these variants where you can have the enemy hidden in your own home.
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Let us begin. First let's see where the term monkeys
come from. Flying anyone who remembers seeing the
Wizard of Oz when he was a child you will probably
remember how horrible they were the flying monkeys of
the Wicked Witch of the West. These monkeys they were
sent by the witch to do her dirty work. And since then the
phrase has become synonymous with people who end up
doing the work Dirty of a narcissist. Are flying monkey’s
people who act in favor of the narcissist, whether we are
aware of it or not? They are your servants. The bad thing
is that many times they do not know that they are. They
often get caught up in the plan of the narcissist carrying /
information from one place to another. But there are also 'ﬁ% /

flying monkeys who are direct accomplices of the .

narcissist. This could be because they admire him and want to help him, or because they want to
hurt you and take advantage of the opportunity. Next | will show you the three types of monkeys
flying ones that exist.

Flying monkey evident. This is that person close to the narcissist. It can be up to your best friend
of his or someone in his family. That person will approach you to try get information out of you or
plant some false information in an attempt to manipulate you These flying monkeys are very
obvious, so they are the most easy to detect.

Naive flying monkey. They are people who have contact with the narcissist and they don't know
they are being used. They may be part from the circle of friends, the work environment or the
family. They are people who they have a common bond with you. That is why the narcissistic
person will take advantage of this connection to her advantage and plant false information
without her this person realizes this. You can tell him that you are sad, that you have a serious
illness or anything else, something that is sufficiently important so that that person feels that they
have to tell you or that you need know it. This person does not usually act evil; he simply gets
tangled because of the narcissist's lies and manipulation. It should be noted that the person
narcissist in question begins his smear campaign against you from the beginning of the
relationship, generating doubts in your close circle about your behavior, giving them false
information that they cannot contrast to make you look like someone unstable, toxic or toxic. That
you are with every time more paranoia and that he is worried about the way you act. That you are
an alcoholic or addicted to some drug, that you have some type of mental disorder such as
bipolarity, borderline or other that are the most common. In this way it will generate a perfect
breeding ground for those same people to later believe that it is a good person, who cares about
you and who did not deserve to go through all that you supposedly did to him and that you are a
bad mother, unfaithful, toxic, violent, liar, lazy or lazy and that you do not contribute to the home
financially or that The narcissist simply keeps the house afloat. Thus, the flying monkey naive
person will believe that he is doing you good. If he tries to fix things among you, you will want to
give them a second chance, so you can speak well of that person, tell you that he is suffering and
that he really cares wants, that you should be more patient and understanding, and even may tell
you that you should give him another chance or that you should help him in this difficult time you
are going through. Probably not meanly, but you must be very careful because that person can
make you doubt. Even in a moment of weakness or relief, you can tell him/her intimate things that
hurt you or make you feel bad, or provide you with any other type of information, which can be
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extracted by the narcissistic person, who will manipulate the flying monkey naive to tell him
everything. Be very careful who you tell your things to personal. The best thing is to tell him not to
tell you about that person and if he doesn't understand and continues doing it, you should keep
him out of your life too. Don't mess with Trojan horse in your life. You don't have to have the
enemy at home.

Hidden flying monkey is the most dangerous and treacherous of all. He is someone very close that
you never see coming. Someone you trust and you don't even imagine that he can be on the
narcissist's side. It may be a best friend or a family member whom you trust a lot and who has
fallen into trap. The smear campaign we talked about earlier may have deep impact on people
even very close to you. Narcissists use a portion of true information and then modify it, exaggerate
it and convert it into something new to make you look bad. But that bit of truth that includes lying
can make victims doubt their manipulation by identify that behavior in you, which generates
credibility and they end up believing everything else. For example, you may be a somewhat
jealous. Then the manipulator includes that part of truth in his stories and He exaggerates it and
invents things that never happened, justifying those they did not they know how you get when
they're alone, that you show a face that they don't. They know and you go crazy with jealousy and
rage. This can be applied to many others. Traits of your personality. We all have flaws, but the
manipulative person it enhances and magnifies them, which is unverifiable because it is excused
that You do it in private and this can make even your closest circle doubt, since he appears to
others as a kind, understanding, loving person and respectful, so it generates trust and even seems
like an ideal person, which puts the responsibility on you. Of course the hidden flying monkey it
can also be someone close. Someone who finds the reasons | was looking to release his hidden
grudge against you. Maybe take advantage of ally with the narcissist and in this way cause very
mental confusion. Dangerous. It could be a friend who secretly envies you, a family member who
bear a grudge or jealousy towards you, it could be the person you least expect and that's what
more dangerous. You must pay close attention to their true intentions, but mainly you have to set
your limits very firmly.

Make it clear to whoever makes you doubt that you don't want to know nothing about that person
that they don't talk to you about them, that you don't want to know anything more. If someone
does not respect this point, remove them from your life too. Whoever the person, who loves you,
respects your limits and your personal decisions? Take care of yourself a lot of who you trust. Final
summary. The narcissistic person cares too much public image of him. This is why she built an
impeccable image in your group of friends and family, so that later no one believes you when they
say explain what you are going through. When your loved ones bring you false information from
the narcissist, they actually do it because they think it wills they are helping, because they
swallowed his lies, they bought his false image ideal and they became flying monkeys without
wanting to or knowing it. In this case, you should talk to them seriously and explain what is
happening. Yeah they don't do it maliciously; they will understand and respect you. Otherwise,
you must stay away and have zero contact with them too, because they have already become
extensions of the narcissist. Don't waste your energy on them. It is important keep them away
because they can use very dangerous techniques on you such as gaslighting or encouraging the
narcissist's ubering. In my case | in September 2022 after of almost 2 years studying this topic in
depth, and being aware of what that had been happening since the Monstruo Huacho left, having
knowledge of everything their actions, | began to recognize these patterns (of flying monkeys) in
my friends, my family, clients, and employees. What they don't know (everyone we mention in
this chapter) They thought | didn't notice their questions, their tones, and their intentions and in
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truth | let them advance with their narrative and see until where his limits of betrayal reached, he
even lied to them in the answers and | always answered what they wanted to hear, | always saw
them as people of mediocre intelligence and very basic reasoning, which is why | tried to this way,
and they didn't realize that | managed them and not the reverse. For this reason, on the date that |
designated as the deadline (September 2022) | called them all and each one in an orderly manner
to communicate exactly the same thing to everyone: “The reason for my call is to tell you that |
have decided to block you from me. cell phone, my emails and all forms of communication
because you don't give me You contribute nothing positive in my life and at the same time | leave
you the invitation open with open arms for when you decide to abandon your attitude and
contribute in a positive way to resume contact, before NO. See you later. “(Cutting off
communication, blocking him from my social networks and cell phone). The day Before | had made
this radical decision it was because the last flying monkey Leonardo Molina Ruiz (see description
above in this chapter) in September 2022, knowing that on December 1, 2021, the narcissistic
Monstruo Huacho had taken my daughters, and this flying monkey, knowing what was happening
to me, did not contact me for all the time the narcissist was torturing me making it impossible for
me to see and be with my daughters, and what was my surprise when receiving this call as if
nothing had happened during that year of his absence and making me understand with His story
that | was in perfect condition was beyond all logic. Of | am immediately bombarded with
questions like a police interrogation, as if he were reading a guideline, as if someone was dictating
in his ear what he had to ask me or know about me. During his interrogation | interrupted him half
because | got tired of his charade and started applying everything | learned about narcissists and
their flying monkeys, for example, | confronted his absence of him, how false his questions were,
how little of a man he had been, how bad friend of his actions, and how cruel and selfish he was
by not empathizing and not doing no questions related to how | felt with all the avalanche of
violence to which the Monstruo Huacho had subjected me, | proceeded to throw away his monkey
masks telling him clearly that he was a puppet of the Monstruo Huacho, that he finished his
performance worthy of an Oscar and that he will stop lying because | don't | believed nothing he
said, after many attempts to continue insisting and Disrespect my intelligence, he realized that he
no longer had his mask put on, and he showed his true criminal face and went from treating me
like “lady” or “friend” to tell me that | was a “prostitute”, “whore”, “crazy” and other expletives
because he was discovered. After this | cut off the call and | was left alone as a frustrated flying
monkey.

This is the way to confront and take down the monkeys flying, for this you must educate you and
learn everything about the sick mental disorders with disorders such as narcissism, psychopathies
and all types of syndrome. Don't forget to educate yourself more about narcissism to continue
learning and avoid getting manipulate

| attach reports from psychologists and psychiatrists that deny the narcissist's version of my
mental health. This is the same case of all victims of a narcissist because we are victims of the
campaign of defamation where the narcissist accuses us of: bipolarity, borderline, and alcoholism,
drug addiction, infidelities various, bad mother, toxic, cellopathic, and psychopath. Such is the
damage they do to you prestige that the only way to refute a malignant narcissist is with facts
irrefutable and go down to their level of precarious education and culture.
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PSICOLOGA

07 de julio del 2023
CERTIFICADO

La psicéloga que suscrive, [N cerifics gue Francisca
Giacinta Jiuresmi Alvarez, Bur 13.466. 8644, de 45 afios de edad asiste @ consulta
peicoldgica desde el 10 da jumio del presente sfio, con un total de 7 sesiones a la facha, por
presentar sintomatolosa snsioss depresiva de larza data (ristezs, nerviosizmo, anhedonia,
sentimientos de onlpa , inconmio ¥ penssmisntos intrusivos ) v manifestaciones somaticas
de larga data (cefaleas, dolor en el pecho. taguicardis, sensacion de ahogo, temblores,
mareqs ¥ malestar abdominal). Funto a lo anterior, paciente relata haber suffido episodios
de violencia fisica ¥ psicologica por parte de su ex marido durante 20 afios.

A partir de la simtomatologa se realiza la siguiente hipotesis diagnostca:

- Trastorno por Estrés Postraumatico asociade a VIE.
- Trastorne ansioso depresivo de larga data asociado a VIF.

Se extiends ol presente cestificado pars ser presentads en Fiscalia
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Calle Limache 1724, Piso 16

Vina del Mar

F:32-3321500. 32-3321501
¢ina: + 56 995504778

www.diagnomediab.ci

«

& EA

Diagnomed-lab

LABORATORIO CLINICO

REACREDITADOS - 100% CUMPLIMIENTO

Sra. FRANCISCA GIACINTA JAUREGUI ALVAREZ Fecha/Hora Solicitud 04/12/2023 17:24
F.Nacimiento 14/05/1978 Edad: 45 Afios Sexo : Femenino Solicitud 50040751
RUT 13.466.864-4 Fecha/Hora Recepcion : 04/12/2023 17:31
Procedencia DiagnomedLab Fecha/Hora Impresién : 04/12/2023 18:17
AREA BIOQUIMICA
Tipo de Muestra: Orina
Fecha/Hora Toma de Muestras: 04/12/20232 17:24
Fuera Resultado g
Examen Resultado  Rango U.M, Anterior Valores de Referencia Método
ALCOHOL EN ORINA 4.4 mg/dL 0.0-29.0 (ADH Modificado)
Sobrio: < 30
Bajo Influencia Alcohol: 30 - 79
Ebriedad Manifiesta: > o = 80
Concentracion potencialments
letal: > 400
Negativo
COCAINA
Resultado Negativo Negativo (Inmunoanalisis EMIT)
Cuantificacion <36 ng/mL <150

n

PSS S SR e e S S GO S eSS S e

g |

Res. Ex.172 Minszal-1SP
02/2015

Profesional que ejecuta el examen: T.M. Daniela Araneda [04/12/2023 18:23]

T.M. Marly Maitre Rivera

Diplomado Sistemas de Gestion de Calidad y Sistema

> : mayor a rango de referencia
: menor a rango de referencia
VC: valor critico
Este resultado no constituye diagnéstico. Consulte a su médico.
04/12/2023 18:17

de Acreditacion MINSAL

Jefe de Laboratorio Clinico

T.M. Marcelo Lopez Varas
Magister en Gestion de Calidad
Laboratorio Clinico

Director Técnico
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PSICOLOGA =

vina del Mar, 22 de septiembre del 2023

INFORME PSICOLOGICO

DATOS DE IDENTIFICACION

Nombre : Francisca Giacinta Jauregui Alvarez
RUT :13.466.864-4

Fecha Nacimiento : 14 de mayo de 1578

Edad : 45 anos.
Estado Civil : casada
MOTIVO DE CONSULTA

Con fecha 19 de julioc del 2023, dofia Francisca sclicita evaluacion psicologica debido a
multiples afectaciones emocionales y ansiosas de larga data que se manifiestan a nivel personal.
Ademas, su aparicion coincidiria con problematicas vividas en su relacién de pareja, en la cual
relata que habria sido victima de Violencia Intrafamiliar.

METODOLOGIA DE EVALUACION

* Entrevistas psicologicas semiestructuradas, con el objeto de recoger antecedentes
relevantes de su historia vital y apreciacion clinica.

* Aplicacion de instrumento “Escala de gravedad de sintomas del Trastorno de Estrés
Postraumatico para mujeres victimas de maltrato”™.

* Aplicacion de instrumento “Escala de Autoestima para mujeres victimas de maltrato”.

* Aplicacion de instrumento “Inventario de Depresion de Beck”.

* Revision documental “Certificado de Centro de Rehabilitacion Caracter Chile” con fecha 08
de julio del 2023.

Storyteller Francisca Jauregui & writer Jorge Acevedo. Page 27



MONSTRUO HUACHO

More than 20 years of my life, real story

= i\.]:';-.v.'
PSICOLOGA A —-{’-

ANTECEDENTES CONTEXTUALES

|

Con respecto a la historia familiar, en el afio 1998 dofa Francisca Jauregui (20 afos) conoce
a don Cristian Marfull {27 afos) por medic de una amiga en comun. Luego inician una relacion
amerosa y al cabo de 3 meses, don Cristian se habria mudado a la casa de dofa Francisca en la
comuna de ﬁuﬁoa, quien tenia 2 hijas de su anterior relacion, Jazmin y Francisca. Al cabo de 3
anos de relacion, don Cristian habria convencido a dofa Francisca de contraer matrimonio.

Seguin relatos de donha Francisca, desde los 3 meses de relacion que se preocupd de
solventar y apoyar economicamente a su pareja; le habria pagado una carrera universitaria
(Kinesiologiz), le habria comprado un auto (ya que &l le decia que se sentia avergonzado de no
tener un vehiculo para movilizarse a su universidad) y creé una sociedad con ganancias iguales
llamada Tecmeseg, de la cual paciente refiere no haber recibido dinero.

En el afo 2005, doha Francisca refiere haber descubierto que su marido no estaba
cursando quinto ano de universidad, como €l le decia, sinc mas bien se encontraba en segundo, ya
que no habria pagado las mensualidades que ella le entregaba para solventar la carrera. A
proposito de esta situacion, dona Francisca conversa con don Cristian sobre lo sucedido y éste
habria dejado una carta informando que atentaria contra su vida, por lo que ella interpone una
denuncia en Carabineros por presunta desgracia, ya que desconocia su paradero en ese momento.
Al cabo de un rato, don Cristian habria llegade al domicilio y se habria desmayado, por lo que lo
envian a la Clinica Nufoa, para luego ser internado durante 2 meses por un diagndstico de
Depresion Mayor.

Es loable mencionar, que paciente refiere que en reiteradas oportunidades habria sido
manipulada por su marido, quien le decia frases como: “soy un inutil”, “soy un tonto”, con el
objeto de que ella accediera a las peticiones de &l y lo solventara economicamente.

En el aho 2008, doha Francisca queda embarazada de [l arfull Jauregui y 3 ahos mas
tarde, nace Ia segunda hija del matrimonio, il Marfull Jauregui.

Durante el afio 2008, seguin relato de doha Francisca, a raiz de una discusion sostenida con
su marido, éste junto a su hermana la habrian trasladado a una clinica, con el objeto de ser
atendida por un psiquiatra quien en una sesion la diagnostica con Trastorno de la Personalidad
Bipolar y le receta medicamentos, que don Cristian manejaba y se los administraba 3 veces al dia,
por lo cual, ella desconoceria la farmacologia que ingeria , sin embargo, refiere “me sentia dopada,
funcionaba en piloto automatico”, “me daba como 10 pastillas al dia”.

Durante ese mismo ano, refiere que don Cristian estaba a cargo de pagar los dividendos de
Ia casa, hecho que no habria ocurrido y trajo como consecuencia el remate del inmueble por dicha
deuda.

Cabe destacar, que desde el afo 2010, paciente relata que habria sido presionada
constantemente por su marido, el cual ejercia violencia psicoldgica con frases tales como: “tu

Storyteller Francisca Jauregui & writer Jorge Acevedo. Page 28



MONSTRUO HUACHO

More than 20 years of my life, real story

PSICOLOGA -

mama no te quiere”, “tus amigos no te quieren, estas solz”, “tus hijas te odian porque pasas
trabzajando, deberias quedarte en [a casa para cuidar a tus hijas”, entre otras cosas.

En el afo 2015, dofha Francisca relata un episodio en el cual eilla descubre una pagina de
“escorts” en el computador que manipulaba don Cristian, al cual confronta y él reconoce, situacion
que provoca que dona Francisca le informe sus intenciones de abandonar el hogar. Esa noche se
va a dommir y al otro dia habria despertado en la clinica Los Andes en la que estuvo internada
durante 1 mes, segin relato de su marido ella habria intentado suicidarse, sin embargo, ella
refiere no recordar ese suceso.

Es importante sefalar, que entre el afio 2015 al 2013, dofa Francisca refiere “vivi una
pesadilla con muchas lagunas®, descubre que le habrian aplicado el método del electrochoque
durante 3 meses en la clinica Nufioa sin su consentimiento, que su marido le habria sido infiel en
multiples oportunidades, que le habrian robado dinero de su cuenta bancaria, entre otras cosas.

Durante el ano 2019, segun relato de doha Francisca a raiz de una discusion por unos
mensajes de escorts con don Cristian, €l se lleva a sus hijas a Temuco sin su consentimiento y pasa
8 dias sin saber de ellas, ya que su marido no atendia las llamadas. Situacion que provoca una
descompensacion emocional, donde es llevada por una amiga a la clinica Alemana. Al enterarse
don Cristian, acude al recinto para nuevamente decirle al médico que ella habria atentado contra
su vida (hecho que dofa Francisca niega), provocando que sea internada en ia clinica Los Andes.

Cabe destacar, que paciente refiere que con fecha 01 de septiembre del 2020 se produce el
quiebre definitivo del matrimonio, donde su conyuge abandona el hogar.

Durante el ano 2021, ocurre un episodic de violencia, en la cual dofha Francisca relata que
don Cristian Ia habria golpeado y acusado en Carabineros de haberlo agredido con un cuchillo,
donde decretaron orden de alejamiento y tratamiento psicologico. Sin embargo, don Cristian le
refiere que en el tribunal habrian decretado que ella debia ser internada en un centro, hecho que
dona Francisca al tiempo después se entera que no era real, al ver el acta de audiencia.

Debido a lo anteriormente expuesto, es que don Cristian junto 3 su hermana trasladan a
dona Francisca en contra de su voluntad, al centro de Rehabilitacion Caracter Chile ubicado en la
comuna de Melipilla, en I3 cual estuvo internada durante 6 meses y relata haber sufrido violencia
fisica y psicologica por parte de las companeras. Al regresar de Melipilla, refiere que retoma la
convivencia con su marido, ya que &l le decia que estaba bien y al otro dia, don Cristian le dice que
comience a trabajar en I3 peluqueria, que necesitaban dinero.

En diciembre del 2021, dofia Francisca refiere que don Cristian vuelve a desaparecer con
las nifas, diciéndole por medio de un mensaje telefonico “esto es tu culpa, te dije que te iba a
pasar esto si no acatabas mis ordenes” y luego la bloquea. Con el paso de los dias, dofia Francisca
refiere que comienza a recibir videos de sus hijas de distintos nimeros telefonicos, con mensajes
“las ninas son felices, no te necesitan”, “matate mejor, porque nadie te necesita” “hazle un favor a
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tus hijas”. Situacion que habria provocado que dofa Francisca cogiera unos medicamentos con Ia
intencion de suicidarse, por lo que durmid durante 4 dias.

En mayo del 2022, dofha Francisca sube a sus redes sociales un video solicitando ayuda,
debido al desconocimiento del paradero de sus hijas y por no poder contactarse con ellas. Hecho
que provoca que don Cristian se contacte con ella por medio de su hermana.

En junio del 2022, paciente relata que su marido I3 lleva al hotel Ibis y |3 mantiene retenida
en contra de su voluntad durante 3 dias, luego don Cristian desaparece hasta la actualidad.

Cabe destacar, que con fecha 04 de diciembre del 2021, doha Francisca interpone una
denuncia por VIF, en mayo del 2022 se realiza la audiencia en la cual habrian decretadoc “maltrato
habitual”.

Es importante mencionar, que dona Francisca refiere que no ha podido contactarse con sus
hijas y desconoce su paradero desde diciembre del 2021 hasta el dia de hoy. Por temor a que algo
les suceda a sus hijas no ha intentado buscarias para traerlas de regreso.

Por dltimo, al indagar estado emocional actual de Ia paciente, se pesquisa sintomatologia
ansiosa que aumenta al recordar y narrar aspectos asociados a las dinamicas violentas en las que
estuvo expuesta.

RESULTADOS EVALUACION

En relacion a los resultados obtenidos por medio de entrevistas semiestructuradas y
aplicacion de instrumentos, se puede sefalar lo siguiente:

En cuanto 3 aplicacion de Inventario de depresion de Beck y Examen Mental, es posible
referir que dofa Francisca presentz sintomatologia de larga data que incluyen sentimientos de
fracaso, sensacion de estar siendo castigada, sentimientos de culpa, anhedonia, alteracion en el
suefio, autocritica excesiva, sensacion de culpabilidad, dificultad para llorar, fatiga, cansancio y
ansiedad somatica (sensacion de ahogo, dolores de cabeza, ritmo cardiaco acelerado, sudoracion
excesiva, malestar en el pecho, mareos, sensacion de cosquilleo, sensacion de extraieza respecto
a si misma y estremecimientos ).

En cuanto a aplicacion de Escala de Gravedad de Sintomas del Trastorno por Estrés
Postraumatico, es posible inferir que dona Francisca presenta sintomatologia asociada a Trastorno
por Estrés Postraumatico Cronico, vinculado a episcdios de viclencia de la que fue victima por
parte de su ex pareja y que incluyen: re experimentacion de recuerdos desagradables y
recurrentes del suceso basados en imagenes, pensamientos o percepciones que se presentan
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como si el hecho de violencia estuviera ocurriendo nuevamente, acompanados de malestar
psicologico y fisiologico al exponerse a estimulos que le recuerdan el suceso de violenciz, sumado
a suefios desagradables y repetitivos sobre lo vivido; sintomas de evitacion donde debe realizar un
esfuerzo para ahuyentar pensamientos, sentimientos o conversaciones asociadas al suceso de
violencia, asi como también tiende a evitar lugares, situaciones o personas (ex pareja) que le
evocan el recuerdo de lo sucedido, experimentacion de distanciamiento respecto a los demas,
observa una disminucion marcada del interés por cosas y actividades significativas para ella y con
respecto a su futuro, siente que lo sucedido le ha afectado negativamente. Por ultimo, se presenta
un aumento de Ia activacion que incluye dificuitad para conciliar y mantener el suefio, dificultades
de concentracion, se encuentra excesivamente alerta y se sobresalta mas facilmente desde el
suceso de violencia vivido.

CONCLUSIONES

De acuerdo a los resultados obtenidos, es posible referir que doha Francisca Jauregui
presenta indicadores sintomatoldgicos ascciables a un Trastorno Depresive Moderadeo de larga
data, a raiz del dafio emocional cronico asociado a haber estado expuesta a episodios de violencia

intrafamiliar historicamente durante su matrimonio.

Ademas, dona Francisca presenta indicadores sintomatoldgicos ansiosos de larga data
asociables a Trastorno de Estrés Postraumatico Cronico Grave, como consecuencia del daho

emocional vinculado a la violencia intrafamiliar, que se configuraria como un suceso traumatico.

SUGERENCIAS
En virtud de la evaluacion realizada se sugiere:

* Que doha Francisca Jauregui se mantenga en terapia psicologica, con el fin de reparar el
dano emocional asociado a |z viclencia intrafamiliar de la que fue victima y con el objeto
de incorporar herramientas psicologicas para disminuir |a ansiedad y resignificar el estrés

postraumatico.
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Es todo cuanto se puede informar para su conocimiento.

.
Registro Salud: NG

Psicologa
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' _' Priguiates I Inventario Clinico Multiaxial de Millon MCMI-lI
INFORME PSIQUIATRICO

I DATOS GENERALES
Nombre : Francisca Giacinta Jauregui Alvarez
Sexo : Femenino
Edad Actual : 45 afos
Fecha de Nacimiento : 14/05/1978
Nivel de instruccion : Estudiante
Fechas de Evaluacion - 03/01/2024
Horario de evaluacion : 3:00 pm- 3:30 am
Duracion : 30 minutos

I MOTIVO DE CONSULTA

Determinar |la salud mental (drea emocional y area de personalidad) con la finalidad de
descartar presencia de algun trastorno de personalidad (moderados o graves) o trastornos
psiquiatricos.

T OBSERVACION GENERALES
3.1 Descripcion fisica y de vestimenta

Francisca de tez blanca, sexc femenio, contextura delgada, cabello rubio y aparenta
menos edad cronologica. Presenta impecable arreglo y aseo personal, mientras que su
vestimenta esta de acuerdo a Ia edad, sexo y jovialidad.

Ademas, presentaba conciencia, era llcida, estaba orientada en persona, espacio y tiempo
¥ Su atencion era sostenida.

3.2 Descripcion del ambiente
El ambiente era iluminado y ventilado, y se contaba con todos los materiales como

lapiceros, protocolos, hojas en blanco, sin interrupciones, se trabajé en un ambiente muy
adecuado.

3.3 Descripcion del comportamiento

El tono de voz era medio, lenguaje pausado y claro, mientras que su articulacion y curso
eran adecuados, asi también el pensamiento se mostraba logico, coherente y la memoria
conservada.

Asimismo, sus facies era expresivas, principalmente denotaban tristeza y preocupacion, sin
embargo, mostrd una actitud positiva, colaboradora y cordial.

. PRUEBAS APLICADAS

Inventario Clinico Multiaxial de Millon MCMI-11
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T peiquie Inventario Clinico Multiaxial de Milion MCMi-Ii

V. RESULTADOS PSICOMETRICOS DEL MCMI-lI

5.1 CUADRO DE DATOS DE DISTORSION

PUNTAE
KR v=idez 0 = Vldo ANAL
Edsincenicad 382 = Vildo 2 Kl
[E@oeseabilidad Social 2 | = 95
A ~todescalificacion 3| z= 34

5.3 RESULTADOS GRAFICOS DEL MCMI-lI

La escala V senala que sus respuestas son validas

La escala X senala que sus respuestas son MUY sinceras

La escala Y sefala que Sl tiende a presentarse de MUY FAVORABLE

La escala Z sefiala que NO trata de DESVALORIZARSE, NI DESPRECIASE

5.2 PERFIL GENERAL DE RESULTADOS

PERFIL DE RESULTADOS

Puntaje
12Binl
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80 A

60 -

40
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5.3 CUADRO DE DATOS PSICOMETRICOS GENERALES

PUNTAJE FACTOR AJUSTES PUNTAJE
Patrones cimicos de Bruto BR X X2 DA DD DC-1 DC-2 Pac. FINAL
personalidad
Bl csouizoe 3 | 77| 67 67 n
[ 2 BT 35 89 79 79 N 2 |
n Dependiente 43 101 o1 91 n
I Histrisnico 34 81| 71 S ¢ |
Sl Narcisita 40 87 |77 77 5
(7Y 2ntisocial B 79 &8 N s
(=: 8 Agresivo-sadico 51 | @3 83 83 6B
Compuisivo 49 94| o4 84
m Pasivo-agresive 50 113 103 9% m
Autoderrotista 37 |95 85 85 s [
Patologia severa de personalidad
B} =scuzotioeo 26 | 86 81 84| 64 | 64 « |
Borderine 55 85 80 |80|83| 83 | 83 83
[ p EESSR 26 | 65 80 82 | 82 2 |
Y 2rsiecad 13 | 48 | 38 41 a1 | 41 41 “
B} somatoormo 18 | 60 | 50 53| 53 | 83 GO+ |
| v B 2% 60| 50 so |0
Bl oisim 25 53 43 s 4 48 s |
-l Dependencia de alcohol 19 | 52 | 42 42 B
Dependencia de drogas 35 |68 | 58 58
m Desorden del pensamiento 17 | 60 55 55 55 E
Depresion mayor 19 60 55 55 55
23 0esorcen delusional 17 | 62 57 7 s 3

Indicador elevado >=85
Indicador moderado 75-84
Indicador sugestivo 60-74

Indicador bajo  35-59
Indicador nulo  0.34

>
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5.4 DESCRIPCION TEORICA

8A PASIVO AGRESIVO Relacionandose con los demas de una manera obsequiosa y
autosacrificada, estas personas permiten, y quizas fomentan, que los demas les exploten o se
aprovechen de ellos. Centrandonos en sus aspectos mas lamentables, muchos afirman que
merecen ser avergonzados y humillades. Para integrar su dolor y angustia, estados que ellos
experimentan como reconfortantes, recuerdan activa y repetidamente sus percances pasados y
transforman ofras circunstancias afortunadas en resultados potencialmente mas problematicos.
Actan de una manera modesta e intentan pasar desapercibidos, frecuentemente intensifican su
déficit y se sitlan en un plano inferior o posicion despreciable.

3. DEPENDIENTE Estos individuos pugnan entre seguir los refuerzos ofrecidos por los demas y los
deseados por si mismos. Esta pugna representa una incapacidad para resolver conflictos
parecidos a los del pasivo-ambivalenta (compulsivo); sin embargo, los conflictos de las
personalidades activas ambivalentes permanecen cerca de |a conciencia e invaden la vida
cotidiana. Estos pacientes se meten en discusiones y rinas interminables ya que vacilan entre la
deferencia y la obediencia, y el desafio y negativisme agresivo. Su comportamiento muestra un
patron eratico de terquedad o enfado explosivo entremezclado con periodos de culpabilidad y
vergienza.

8B AUTODERROCTISTA Estos individuos han aprendido no solamente a volverse hacia otros como
fuente de proteccion y segunidad, sino que también esperan pasivamente que su liderazgo les
proteja. Se caracterizan por una blisqueda de relaciones en la que se puedan apoyar en otros para
conseguir afecto, segundad y consejo. La carencia en esta personalidad tanto de iniciativa como
de autonomia es frecuentaments una consecuencia de la sobreproteccion parental. Como
consecuencia de estas expenencias, han aprendido la comodidad de adoptar un papel pasivo en
las relaciones interpersonales, tras conocer qué atenciones y apoyos pueden encontrar y
sometiéndose de buena gana a los deseos de otros a fin de mantener su afecto.

VL INTERPRETACION DE LOS RESULTADOS
Seglin las escalas de distorsion V XY Z

La escala V sefala que sus respuestas son validas

La escala X sefiala que sus respuestas son sinceras

La escala Y sefala que no trata de presentarse de manera favorable
La escala Z sefiala que no trata de desvalorizarse

Francisca se relaciona con sus familiares indirectos de manera obsequiosa y auto sacrificada, ella
permite, y quizas fomentan, que su madre Ia explote © se aprovechen de ella. También pugna
entre seguir los refuerzos ofrecidos por los demas y los deseades por si misma. Se vuelve hacia
otros corno fuente de proteccion y seguridad, y también espera pasivamente que el liderazgo de
terceros le proteja.

ONCLUSIONES Y SUGERENCIAS

- Por todo ko expuesto, segin los resultados se puede afimar que Francisca no presenta trastornos
personalidad o trastornos psiquiatricos © sindrome bipolar o sindrome borderiine ni sindromes ni

s graves de la personalidad. No presenta dependencia al alcohol ni a drogas.

Storyteller Francisca Jauregui & writer Jorge Acevedo.
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‘ - priquistrs — Inventario Clinico Multiaxial de Millon MCMI-II

-El perfil clinico que presenta Francisca es (1) personalidad dependients, (2) pasiva agresiva, y
(3) personalidad derrotista

-Se recomienda vanas entrevista profundas con el psicologo clinico para confirmar sus cuadros
clinicos y recomendar |a terapia a seguir.

-Se recomienda inmediatamente alejarla de su entorno familiar conflictivo.

Dra. S

Psiquiatra

RUT
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Below we attach so that you can read the difference with facts the actions of a patient with
various mental disorders, here the Monstruo Huacho reveals his immaturity, impulse control, zero
tolerance for frustration and immaturity to face problems. Instead, anger and anger cancel out the
innate alerts that the body has, such as alerts to dangers. Mentally ill people generally ignore
warnings, and they are capable of cutting themselves without feeling pain or fear, which are traits
of a being narcissistic. THIS IS NOT DEFAMATION THIS IS A TANGIBLE FACT where a psychiatrist
The Providence clinic diagnosed him as mentally ill. IT IS A FACT, not words of defamation that
narcissists usually spread.

RUC.: 0700274574-1

DENUNCIANTE: Nombre : FRANCISCA GIACINTA JAUREGUI
Cédula de Identidad: ALVAREZ

Domicilio: Domicilio: PERICLES N° 1580 -- N°*Depto.:
405 N°Block : -- -—, NUNOA

Nombre : CRISTIAN IVAN MARFULL
ALARCON

Domicilio: PERICLES N° 1580 - N°Depto.: 405
N°Block : - —, NUNOA

Nombre : FRANCISCA GIACINTA JAUREGUI
ALVAREZ

Domicilio: PERICLES N° 1580 - N°Depto.:
DPTO. 4 N°Block : -, NUNOA

Nombre - CRISTIAN IVAN MARFULL
ALARCON

Domicilio: PERICLES N° 1580 - N°Depto.:
DPTO. 405 N°Block : -, NUNOA

SOMETE A APROBACION DECISION DE NO INICIAR INVESTIGACION

Sr. Juez de Garantia

~EZ~IO BRAGHETTO ARANGUIZ, Fiscal Adjgnto de la
Fiscalia Local de NUNOA, domiciliado en esta ciudad, SAN JOSE N° 57, en
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causa RUC N° 0700274574-1, a Us. respetuosamente digo:

El Ministerio Publico ha resuelto abstenerse de toda
investigacion en el presente caso en que aun no se ha producido la
intervencion de garantia, toda vez que: los hechos relatados en la denuncia no
son constitutivos de delito / los antecedentes y datos suministrados permiten
establecer que se encuentra extinguida la responsabilidad penal del imputado.

Los hechos respecto de los cuales se ha resuelto no iniciar
la investigacion son los siguientes:

Relacion de los hechos, conforme a declaracion voluntaria
de la denunciante: “que, el dia 11 de Abril del 2007 a las 18:00 horas, llegué a
mi domicilio ya sefialado, encontrando sobre la mesa dos cartas en hoja de
cuaderno cuadriculado, una dirigida a la mama y otra dirigida a mi, dando
sefales que al parecer se quitaria la vida, lo anterior a raiz de problemas
econdémicos debido a una deuda universitaria que €l mantiene en la universidad
mayor, la cual no ha podido solventar. Hago presente que ambas notas
reconozco la letra de mi cényuge Cristian Marfull Alarcén, ademas de las notas
escritas dejo su teléfono celular, su reloj y sus vestimentas. Hago presente que
la ultima vez que hablamos fue hoy (11 de Abril) alrededor de las 14:00 horas
en el centro. Caracteristicas: 1,90 de estatura contextura gruesa, pelo ondulado
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largo medio, color castafio, ojos grandes, color pardo claro, tez blanca, barba
de 3 dias, vestia polerdn, color negro, manga larga, pantaldén oscuro, zapatos
café y conducia la motocicleta p.p.u. RN.1300. Denuncias anteriores: no hay.
Encargo: se efectud el encargo oficial a todas las unidades del pais, por
intermedio de la oficina de operaciones de esta unidad, asignandole el N°
0726042007, de esta fecha. Se hace presente a esa fiscalia que las cartas
dejadas por la victima, son remitidas a esta fiscalia mediante cadena de
custodia N° 136935.

Posteriormente, se efectud el parte policial correlativo de
Hallazgo de Persona, cual sefiala:

“El dia de hoy (12 de Abril del 2007) siendo las 08:00 horas
aproximadamente, mi céonyuge llegd a mi domicilio conduciendo su camioneta y
al llegar al cuarto piso del edificio donde vivimos se desplomo en el lugar,
manifestando por escrito que se habia inyectado 12 mis. de insulina, la cual la
consiguid en una farmacia, en esos momentos procedi a llamar a una
ambulancia y fue trasladado a la Clinica Santa Maria y al no haber cama para
su hospitalizacion, posteriormente fue trasladado a la Clinica providencia,
ubicada en calle Manuel Montt N° 383 comuna de Providencia, diagnosticando
el doctor Alex Renner C. lo siguiente:

1.- Hipoglicemia sistematica secundaria a auto-administracion de insulina.
2.- Intento de suicidio y

3.- Sindrome depresivo severo, quedando en la UC| de la clinica con
diagnéstico caracter grave.-

Los hechos relatados no configuran delito.

POR TANTO,

RUEGO A US. De conformidad con lo dispuesto en el
articulo 168 del Caodigo Procesal Penal, se sirva aprobar la presente decision
de no iniciar la investigacion.

In conclusion | would like my dear flying monkeys start slandering your narcissistic clown with this
real information, which | imagine they should be embarrassed - because it would happen to me -
when they see these documents where nothing they said was true. | repeat, nothing what they
said and commented was true. | think these flying monkeys are the dumbest that must exist in the
history of narcissism since the Psychiatrist Otto Kernberg first spoke about narcissism in 1968. The
Monstruo Huacho along with these Flying Monkeys are the shame of the group of criminals on the
planet, as an idea | suggest starting a circus called Monstruo Huacho, where the flying monkeys
are the clowns and puddle dogs with skirts that will make people laugh...even in this they are
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going to go badly, because with A perforated brain does not give rise to ideas of any kind. This
group of idiots believe they are always right, they react to conflict with anger, ignore others,
believe they are better than others, and their culture is to defame the other - as in towns - women

copy things to pretend to belong to another social class (it was clear to them what the circle is of
the narcissist?).
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